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also impacting on your work satisfaction. | am assured that this is being addressed via the additional
management support that has now been organised for the team.

Babs Gray, as Locality Manager, and Jet Turner, as management support for the team, will continue
to work with the department and | hope that, over time, you will start to appreciate some of the benefits
from the introduction of LEAN. However, if you feel it would be helpful, | am very happy to arrange for
you to meet with Jane Pike, Head of Service Redesign and Alison Percival, Head of Staff Experience,
to further discuss your concerns.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Gareth Cruddace
Chief Executive

cc. Jane Pike, Head of Service Redesign, Omega House
Alison Percival, Head of Staff Experience, Tatchbury Mount .
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Pang, Hannah

From: Emms Elizabeth - Head of Adult Services SE | Code A
Sent: 22 July 2008 08:06

To: Pang, Hannah

Cc: Jordan, Wendy; Pike, Jane; Gray, Babs (HPCT-SE)

Subject: Staff complaint

Hannah
Please find a response to Mrs Moseley’s complaint about the in put of the Lean Team to the Fareham
Physiotherapy Services:

The letter was drafted by Babs Gray and has been approved by Jane Pike.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries

Elizabeth Emms

Head of Adult Services, SE

22/07/2008
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14 July 2008

Code A

Thank you for your letter dated 9 July 2008.

| am sorry to hear of your frustration regarding the implementation of the LEAN process at the
physiotherapy department in Fareham.

| will ensure that Babs Gray, the locality manager for your area, looks into the issues you raise and
following her investigation, we will contact you with a full response.

If you feel that a face to face meeting would be helpful to discuss your concerns, | would be happy to
arrange a convenient time for you to meet with Jane Pike, Head of Service Redesign and Alison
Percival, Head of Staff Experience.

I will be in touch with you again shortly, but please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to
arrange a meeting or if | can offer any further assistance.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Gareth Cruddace
Chief Executive

cc. Jane Pike, Head of Service Redesign, Omega House
Alison Percival, Head of Staff Experience, Tatchbury Mount
Babs Gray, Locality Manager









departments would be to fully assess the departments general success
prior to any changes being made, and not to adopt a “one size fits all”
approach.

The process should be slowed down as it has been delivered far too
quickly which has added to the extreme unsettled atmosphere.
Students should not be placed within a department that is being
“LEANED?” as they are affected by the tense environment too.

Or how about just tackle the |GP’s over-referral rate and pop in a
Locum when the waiting list creeps up!

I trained as a nurse 30yrs ago, so I am not stupid. I am level headed, 1
have a wealth of human qualities and clerical skills, I have never been
afraid of hard work, I am loyal and I actively welcome change for the
development of a service.

However, I don’'t talk the talk or speak the speak but I do I know that
“LEAN” is here to stay. I will continue to deliver it’s principles and 1

will continue to do my job to the very best of my ability as I always have.

But that doesn’t mean that I have to be happy about it or even agree
with it. I now go to work with complete dread and I have no good will
left. I am entitled to work in a environment that will allow me to flourish
and continually improve - not one that is going to make me ill, nay - is
making me ill. Do you want your departments full of a happy, smiley
people or do you want sterile robots? Will you listen to what I have to
say and will it matter to you that this process has affected me so badly?
Thing is, we none of us know what we ve got until it’s gone.

But the saddest thing of all is, I don’t care any more. I feel worn down
and broken and I'm certainly not the happy bubbly person that I used to
be. Maybe this IS all about “out with the old and in with the new”!

Thank You for taking the time to read this,

Sincerely,

Code A

“Receptionist/ Admiin Assistant
Fareham Physiotherapy Services
Frosthole Close
Off Frosthole crescent
Fareham
Hants
PO15 6DE
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